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TO: Mayor and City Council
Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: May 2, 2024
RE: Project Updates

See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague.

2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

Punchlist items remain, will be addressed this month. Final paving will likely occur in June.

2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Work by the contractor has started with removals complete on Lyndale Avenue N and part of 1st Street
NE. The contractor has two pipe crews on Lyndale Avenue with one starting at 41" Street NE and the
other starting at Main Street, both working there way toward 2" Street NE installing sanitary sewer. Work
has been slow due to multiple rain delays and deeper excavation on the north end. SEH has an RPR
working with each of the two pipe crews

2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

A proposal to start work on the 2025 Street and Utility Improvements Project is included with the council
packet, along with a resolution ordering the Feasibility Report. We are proposing to start work on this
project approximately two months earlier than last year to provide more time for final design with the
earlier bidding schedule. It will also allow us to present the Feasibility Report earlier so public hearings do
not coincide with assessment hearings on the 2024 Project.

MAIN STREET (TH19) RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT

The final pay application is included with the consent agenda. Closeout of this project will occur soon with
mostly administrative submittals required.
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